

Curriculum Vitae



Muhammad Nahrudin Apriandika

April 17, 1997

+62 821-5141-7365

Nahroeddin@gmail.com

Pontianak, Indonesia

kreavi.com/SvtnapStudio

Nahroeddin

Muhammad Nahrudin Apriandika

Muhammad Nahrudin Apriandika

HOBBIES & INTEREST



Hello! My name is dika. I've passionated in Graphic Design, Business Plan and Development. A creative and simple thinker person who likes solution rather than problem. An easy going person and love to traveling and social sharing, making experiences and being constantly inspired by new things and new people.

EDUCATION

Mts N 1 Pontianak
2009 - 2012

SMAN 2 Pontianak
(Social)
2012 - 2015

Tanjungpura University
Pontianak, Indonesia
(Management) GPA : 3,54
2015 - 2019

AWARDS

Awardee [2019]
Indonesian Student Business Competition
Ministry of Research, Technology
and Higher Education

The First Winner [2018]
Scientific Poster PRI
Faculty of Economics & Business
Tanjungpura University

The Second Winner [2018]
Business Plan PRI
Faculty of Economics & Business
Tanjungpura University

The Third Winner [2018]
Scientific Wall MagazinePRI
Faculty of Economics & Business
Tanjungpura University

The First Winner [2018]
Business Plan INFEST SISFO
Faculty of Mathematics & Science
Tanjungpura University

The Top Eight [2018]
Business Plan Competition EURECA
Prasetya Mulya University

The Third Winner [2017]
Business Management Competition
Kristen Petra University

EXPERIENCES

Staff of Media & Relation
[2018-2019]
Forum Nasional Rintara Jaya
West Borneo, Indonesia

Head of Communication & Information Dept.
[2018-2019]
Badan Eksekutif Mahasiswa
Faculty of Economics & Business - Tanjungpura University

Head of Media Team
[2018]
Ekspedisi Nusantara Jaya UNTAN
Coordinating Ministry for Maritime Affairs

General Secretary
[2017-2018]
Himpunan Mahasiswa Manajemen
Faculty of Economics & Business - Tanjungpura University

General Secretary
[2017-2018]
Forum Mahasiswa Ilmiah
Faculty of Economics & Business - Tanjungpura University

Staff of Multimedia Dakwah Divison
[2017-2018]
FKMI Al-Iqtishad
Faculty of Economics & Business - Tanjungpura University

Staff of Reasoning, Assessment, & Research
[2016-2017]
Forum Mahasiswa Ilmiah
Faculty of Economics & Business - Tanjungpura University

CERTIFICATIONS

Visual Communication using Adobe Photoshop CS6
Adobe Certified Associate

Microsoft Office Specialist for Office Excel 2013
Microsoft Office Specialist

SKILLS

Photoshop



Graphic Design



Ms. Word



Project Management



Ms. Excel



Communication



Ms. Power Point



Presentation



Photography



LANGUAGES

Indonesia



English

